County of Riverside.
JUVENILE JUSTICE and DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION
Christopher Collopy, Chair
Paul Parker, Vice-Chair
Laurel Cook Secretary

JJDPC AGENDA
BUSINESS MEETING:
August 10, 2023
1:30 PM

Location:

Rustin Conference Center: (Entrance 1)
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside CA 92507

Room # 1048

1. Call'to Order Chair; Chris Collopy
2. Pledge of Allegiance Chair
3. Roll Call Executive Assistant
4. Public Comment
5. Motion to Approve Agenda Chair
6. Motion to Approve — July 13, 2023, monthly meeting minutes Chair
7. County Counsel Report County Counsel
8. Probation Report Chief Deputy Probation Officer
9. DPSS Report Deputy Director, DPSS
10. Presentation - Chapman University Tamara Alexander, Ph.D. | Jessica John, Esq.

Restorative Justice Program Co-Directors, Mediation Clinic
11. New Business

a. Key Initiatives for 2023
i. Continuing Legislative Updates

b. Group Homes /STRTPs / Lockups / BSCC (inspections)
i. Schedufing '

¢. Commissioner Recruitment
i. Update

12. Correspondence Discussion
- i.  JJDPC Letter to-Judge McLaughlin - Regarding School Viclence

13. Activities of the Commission

School Violence:
Anti-Trafficking:
By-Laws/Policies/Procedures:
Ad-hoc Legislative Committee:
JJCC Activity:

DPSS Liaison:

0 Q0o



14. Old Business

a. Youth Justice Committee Meeting (Zoom Call) Tabled from July 13, 2023 meeting
i. Update: June 14, 2023 Zoom call (Commissioner Parker)

15. Commission Member Reports
16. Adjournment

Attachment(s):

July 13, 2023 - Monthly Meeting Minutes

DPSS Data Report

Presentation (PowerPoint) - Chapman University
Restorative Justice Program

NEXT MEETING: September 14, 2023

Meeting Canceled

In Accordance with State Law (The Brown Act):

The meetings of the Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention Commission are open to the public. The public
may address the commission within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission.

Disable persons may request disability related accommodations to address the JIDPC. Reasonable
accommodations can be made to assist disabled persons if requested 24-hours prior to the meeting by
contacting Riverside County Probation Department at (951) 358-7022 or at cymagill@rivco.org.

The public may review open session materials at: https://rivcoprobation.org/jjidpc

Items may be called out of order.

Agenda will be posted 72-hours prior to meeting.

Cancellations will be posted 72-hours prior to meeting.

JIDPC Agenda August 10, 2023




Riverside County

Juvenile lustice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
- Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook, Secretary

JIDPC Monthly Meeting Minutes
Iuly 13, 2023
Location: Rustin Conference Center
'2085-Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507

IN ATTENDANCE: Christopher Collopy, Paul Parker, Cynthia Magill, Laurel Cook, Pam Torres, Charles Trembley, lerinifer Kopfler,
Shannon Crosby, Emily Headlee

Unexcused / Excused Absence: Tierra Bowen {Resigned}

Applicants: N/A

1.

‘County Counsel Repott: Emily

-Cali to Order

a.  With a quorum present, the meeting was called to order at 12:20pm.
Pledge of Allegiance
a. Accepted from JIDPC Quarterly Inter-Agency Meeting
Roll Call, Welcome, Introductions.and Special Recognition
a. Actepted from JIDPC Quarterly Inter-Agency Meeting,
Public Comment

a. No public commerit
Motion to Approve Agenda:
a.. Motion was made by Paul Parker, seconded by:
Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes: june 8, 2023, M
a. Motion to approve wiinutes as amended was'm

! ol Cook. _
h'Iy Busihess Meeting minutgs,
by Paul Parker, seconded by Charles Trembiey.

ha power. The Juvénite Justice -and Delinquency

i Re‘sp'onded to a previous month!
: : sion (JJDP power n addltlon the Commnssmn can not

Coilopy had wrth Judge Petersen, regarding the rise of school
m tHeif courts over schoo! vzolence related issues. Chalr Coilopy

its and Breakdown o June 2023 (Report Provided in Packet).

5 - Review of response ptiority rates. The: structured decision response, making
evidence-bas: DM) at the hotline center, is being used to determine a pricrity response. In response
to the commissioner's questions, Ms. Kopfler briefly elaborated on the hotline tool used at their hottine call
center. The Structured Decision Making (SDM) is a suppart toof that promotes the safety and risk for youth,
and scréens réferrals for in-person response and determines how quickly they respond.

i, Evaluate Outs - Are slowly increasing. revealing prévention services are being appropriately evaluated to’
provide preventative services instead ofan investigation-that could have resulted in-a filing. So, by working
‘with famifies, they will track that datato look at entry.rates later down the line. _

ii. Breakdown of Types of Abuse - Briefly reviewed. information data on allgcation types-for clients in referral
started during the selected month:

iv. Reasons for Children Exiting Placement - In Jung, there were 46 reunified youth: That number represents:
actual youth that reunified with their parents, and who exited dependency. Sixty-one (61) altogether and six
adoptions.

i Response

t

JIDPC » PO BOX 1260, Rivarside, CA 92502 # (951} 358-7022.» tymagill@riveo.ofp



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christepher Coflopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Laurel Cook, Secretary

b.  Staffing:

i.  The call center is the one region that has the lowest turmover, and sorme’of the Intake Specialist staff have
been there for eighteen (18} plus years. Intake Specialist training. Intake specialists typically have more of
an admiin. roll, thay have the cautionary, secondary traurma traininig and have the ability to debrief clients.

fi. Call centers are staffed 24 hours a day, and peek cali’'center. times are 8-10am, which is normally very busy,
as is 3:30pm, and again between 8-10pm. Alsa, noted is DPSS call center serves as a backup call genter for
the San Bernardino call center hotline when their call center has gone down.

¢ ‘Partnership/Placemeént:

i.  further noted was that Ms. Kopfier, after learning at today’s quarterly meeting from CCL, that there will be
three (3) additional homes opening up for placement, and Stelia Maris has opened twao {2_) additional homes.
She immediately shared the‘information with their placement manager.

ii. A brief discussion ensued on the percentage of other courities-and if: their STRTPs .are local compared to.
Ri've'rsid'_e county, which has almost no local placemen _.\.i'Lfas noted agreements are in place between
southern counties for placemeiit-of youth-in said counties -Approval must be obtained by.said county before
they can place a youth within that county.

ifi; :San Bernardino may have a few more additional placements.than Riverside. county

Jive A brief review .of bed holdings |nclud|ng '

Children (CSEC) beds, and Covid Beds

r.efuse/d_eny placements because of sa

10. New Business: '
a, -JJDPCCommissioner Resignation

i.

par‘uupation input and all t
b. Key Initiatives for 2023
i

C.

12,

b.  Anti-Trafficking: C

. Tabled

c. By- Laws{Pohcses{Procedures -Chair: Laurel Cook

i. By-Laws have beerramended to addréss the recent changes 1o the voting and election of afficers. If
addition, elécted officers! names do not have to appear in the by-Laws, only the year needs to appear
when accepted or adopted.

i Furfher discussed: Currently, the JJDPC is below 'the minimum requirement of commissioners, The
_commi'ssion is actively recruiting new commissioners. A potential commissioner.is currently going through.
the backgrourid process. It was noted that the probation background:pracess can take up to three (3) to four
{4) months or longer to complete.

e_al Malsed

1IDPC @ RO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502-e {951) 358-7022 @ cymagili@riven.otg



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

taurel Cook, Secretary

lii, Further conversations ensued about the réquirements of commissioners for the JJDPC Commission. Courity
CDmmISSIOﬂEr requirements “shall” comprise of seven (7} to fifteen {15) commissioners, and it was
unnecessary to have said requirements. County Counsel will further lock into set requirements and report
‘back to.the commission at a later ‘date. Recru:tment of commissioners was dlsc_ussed amongst the Broup,
‘e.g. Broadening the focus of recruiting commissions in the private sector, listing volunteer commission
vacancies on Riverside County’s HR website, and:Chair Collopy will take the initiative of bringing up JDPC.
recruitiment at the next Juvenila Justice Coordinating Councit {JJCC} meeting. '

d. Ad-Hoc Legislative committee: ChairrOpen

i Legislative' updates: The position is vacant, .and. the commission commissioners. will take on the role of

‘bringing relevant Ieglslatlon to the committee.
@ JICC Activity: Chair: Chris Collopy

. The-next meetirig is on Monday, July 17, 2023. it was noted ohe of the Agenda items forthe meeting would
be the surveying of community CBOs to determine the effec_tweness they have with reaching out to the’
community, and whether their services are available; d-.-'e"asil\/ accessible. The RFP responses will be.
‘evaluated and recommendations will go to the Riversid procurement. office, to see which vendor will be
selected td implement the survey.

ii. Ms. Kopfler offered to share with the commission the DPSST ._ferral laminate list that's used as part of their
RFEs. The list ensures geographical | serwce ; ing red inzareas needed. Chair Collopy noted the list
would be very helpful with surveying co and thanked:Ms. Kopfler for the offer.

f. DPSS Liaison: Chair: Open
i.  Currentlyvacant.

it. .Ms. Kopfler, offered to-acceps the role of cha

13. Old Business: :

a. JointJJC: Youth Advocacy Let't'

i

b.

ibly: rénder asmstance with obtalnmg data about school wolence
begin by reachlng out to the RSO, for assistance..

-the. Quarterly JDPC meeting, the commission decided they would Irke to
J !_fled District, Morerio Valley, and Verde Unified School District. The data

14. Commission Membe _Reports.

i. Commissiongr.Cook ided an update of the Kids in.Konflict {KiK) Summit she-attended. Commissioner
Cook noted h ‘essed she was with how nicely done the event was with good attendance. She noted
youth and organ zations were both recognized at the event; and several yauths recelved awards, and KiK
had arranged programs for job dpportunities to be available at-thé suramit;

ii. Commissionér Trembley provided a brief ugdate on the Menifee Mustangs Track and Field Club. He noted
they've had great participation, and had eighteen [18] of the kids qual:fy to compete in the national
champignships. He noted that the coach of a team ‘that’s been around for like 30 years in. Moreno Vai[ev
wants to retire, and has asked the Menifee Mustangs to take over his program.

fii. Mo ather reports were provided.

15, Adjournment '
a. The Chair declared the adjourned by unanimous consent,

Next Meeting: August 10, 2023 @ 1:30 pm
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507 (Room # TBD)

.LIDPC & PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 » {951) 358-7022 o cymagill@rivco.org



Ao Al @ aumani

elaled 1 Ag paiedad juauiaeg

Ez0Z/8T/E

WSPCEZE0 2N TITTHY\DIT-TT T

TNEZOT\NVAY, 0N STHY D
£I0T/LZ/L0 MEp IR0 B3R

920° e se6'z Liv'E s8L'T 1eap sy —|
826 0T’z (3 6T ETH'E v0L'T seap 50— |
Kyop aunf ey 114dg ey faenigay a
oS
000'T
005"t
000°%
Ill{f!..”h o ead jse) = dead s|yy oomﬂﬁ
Jlft:.frlllll.li.!:illl lll!llllllll.lll ooo'E
— 005’
00o'ty
%001 @3 dn ppe 1ou Aew (g0} ‘Buipunod o) ang faoN
%28
sARQ OT - £ UL
%It / \ %L
B LETTT %0 “ng aenjeny gy
EIRNTIEETy BlsTY] Liepusoas i
€7 AInr Joy adA| ssuodsay Aq s|eliajay
JS|[elJa}a1/ed/3]0 seinseallajes ade//:say
— | %001 699°C %001 9202 %00T LBE'E |eoL
/| %to z %10 T %00 1 paulwlia)ag 10N
.'/. %00 0 %10 Z %0 T Asepuodas v/N
~__| %69 ¥81 %T'SE " 473 %9°VE €LT'T N lenjen3
\\./ % T8 S6T'T %6'ES £60T %S 78T sheQ 0T - € UIYIM
N\, | %801 887 %L°01 L1T %S0T LS€ 3lelpawiw
spuail % il % juno) % juno) sajey Miolg asuodsay
gz-Ainr €e-aunf gz-hey
puUaJ3 S|elajal syjuowl ¢
E £Z-Inr 13uo Supioday |

UDPIME SEIAIIS 5 URIPIIYD 5540 - APBIRAY Je Aunod

»

NP0 PUR B3sN[ BjluaAnS

wea) sish|euy ejeg
TSTIHY



S10-g3npiciam 1w3n]

elauasia °f  Ag pasEdalt uawndeg

EINTETLL

X ELEDT AN T ZHIVISE- 19 TR e DN EZOTANY O YLENAH MDD ST D

SEOTIETIA0 AP yelind myer]

Wiy iftazds Aup sof Bouo payunns fjue s adfy uonolays Yooz ypaajai vanl Auo Lo sads} uatipbayn sidnee eapy Aour sia
) Hubin paiaagas syl Bulnp panpis sppLafal o sl Jof sadi1 ueiobaye fosagquinu i svioys Aoidsip iy 210N

qEbT £CE 161 £18T. 149 93y IJIuo Ul SjudI)
[4:Y4 9z £€. A4 78 09 0PLIOD 1SBM
(144 0g T 61Z 9/ 69 Adjep
POT. ) T 28 £z g ugIday Fulutel),
L 6E T4 68T 96 €h JsamuInos
a5z 18 0z 081 19 85 Axunod piy
YTT yE LT €491 68 £8 01BN
612 TE 0z LT ¥9 €9 Aa[jep puowelq
65T hird fas €ZT IS 62 148530
£6T £ € 731 8T 11 359AU] pazl|e132ds 1§ S331AIRS 1INOD
EE £9 i14 €74 S6 €3 150d puLwwWwo)
TL 01 T 9 T ran $EDIAL9S JUBWIBIE]J pazIfelIuD)
¥E _ S z 8¢ 6 L J31UB] eIV jRAUDD
oy Wsjualy sy BtIg asnqy [enxag ‘32988 9snyy jeuonow] asngy [ensAyd uolday
-uoiday-Aq pueuay) Ag adA) uoneda)y:

gz-Inr yyuoy Buipaday: |

UoisAL FRNAIES S BRI S50 - RS 8 Auno)

W)

4 &

|30 pue Epsns ajud

aieg) s |euy eteg
TOTEHY



310°00A@(3ul00n| XSX'€Z80 2dArl TITZHY\DAAI-T9TZ\AIYIUON-Z\€Z0Z\NVA\TVILNIQIANOI\DIDD STH\:D
ofsuio) '1: Aq patedaad Juswnaog €20T/LT/L0 93P 12BAIXD BYEQ

8L jelol
0 P3P1032Y 10N
0 434310
0T diysueipaeno
¢ uonedipuew3
6t Uuo}edljlunay
91 uondopy
ecinr uoseay uxj

JuUsWade|q SuU1IX3 uaJp|iyd J0j suoseay

€c-nr yiuo Suipioday

UOISIAIQ S3DIAIBS S,uaJp|IYD SSdQ - 3PISIaALY Jo Ayuno) wea] sisA|euy ejeq
£202/82/L UOISSIWIWOY) UOIIUdARI4 Aduanbuijaq pue aspsnf ajiuaang 19TZHY




XSPCEZR0T 2dAIT TSTZHY\DdAIT-TITZAAYRuaN-ZAEZ0Z\NYANIVILNIOIHNODNIDD T STH YD

Saooaas@iauscon]
EZ0Z/LT/ L0 SHEp 100G vy

ofauioy 1 Ag paredard Juswnaog

*, SO0 |DIIP3N,, PUR ,SIWOH paifidads aquy,, ‘, sawoH panoiddy Ajjoqriy, ‘,sawoy Buiniazay/133)ays,, *,SIWOoH Ajung [ows, *, Sawoy payfizads-1uno7, apnjaul 13410
*SJUN0I 3y Woif papnjaxa aiam sanijianf , AIpjunjop - 3WoH upipipng,, ul painid uaipjiyd (310N
Jqeissoid/adAy Aijioe) syusluade|d/es/dio sainseawajes dde//isdiy

=0 T %I
%IT AWOH JwoH JWOH
JwoH ueipsens 6 LULILYATHITS % upipienn
dnoofdiuis — Byo
L4
BWoH
W43uN/anne@y
%01 %g
Buan Bupn
uapuadapuy g.._m__.._m.mw_.:_
pasinadng pasiadng
% Aq Aunod spissaamy yo 1no sadAL Ayey % Aq Aunod apissanry i sadAy Ayjoeq
:a8ejuadiad Aq sadAy Aujoeq
78 3 S€ ke £
awoy 2oy BWoH FWOH uelpieng B30
dnoigfdinls UEIpEND dnesn/diu1s 4
i &3
2o
W43IENaane Ry
09
- wapuadapu) 3uan

pasiuadng juapuadapu)

v58= §0T'Z=H paspviadng
Ajuno) apisianiy Jo Ing Juswade|d A3uno) apisIany uj Juawade|d

tadA) Anped Agq vuu_._ommumu sjuspuadaq jo sjuawale|d
£Z-Inf yiuo Suiioday |
UOISIAN] SBIIAIBS S URIP|IYT S540] - apEiaaly o Aunod wiea] sishjeuy eleg
4 Aauanbuijag pue aajsnr ajuaanf 191ZHY

£20Z/BL/L i85 a]



Baorozap@aweont WSPCEZEO 2dANT TITZHYAIAI-TST T\ MRLON-ZAEZ0Z\NYaONTVILNIOHNOI\JIDD STHD
ofausey 7 Ag pasedasd yuawnsog ET0Z/ET/L0 MEP RIS B1EQ

YIUOLW JUA4INI JSOW 313 123121 SADMID Jou ADW Jiod3) SIY1 J0YT SUDAW YIIYM ‘PIYSILf21 UG 2ADY SAGD) L300 SND/SMI 243ym ¥aam Jsif a3 uo panpoud §§ 0100, 4 e

EZ0Z/£0/£0 JO 50 1U1In3 S| PUD SIND/SMD Woif Pa1I0DIIN3 5| DIDP J0Y3 A|DUCIHPPY "S2INSDaNA[DS JouU pup 110d3s AjYIUOIN I3ST BT/ T-00 AlItow s,1iuf 1yd Woif sawos 3353 10§ D10y u g
‘8402 433504 240faq SWHIAA D3I PUD I35 J0 HSK-1Y ‘240D 421504 Biuing D3I Jo SWIHIA :pN{IU] SUOHDINIPOD ITIST ks

‘a3uasayaid BUIMBlA 104 3QE] B LD PUBL} BIEP YIUOW 32441 3] dARY 0 AjjBUCIppE papn|aul s1 3| ‘aroge ydel ay) Lo ejep SwWes ay) 51091)a1 3|qe) sy,

S3I0N

9 / T uorIeIyIPO] I35 T 1583 I8 YlIM S|edlayal uado

15T TST 8YT UoReILIPOod 335 T 1Se3| 1B yum sased uadg
gz-unr  gz-hen gz-ady

UOIIdY|POD DISI PUIIL YIUOI 334y

JA0GOT-BuNffoi) ubwing, 3pa) 13alolg (D1IIAS 33 YIM S{DLI[aY BPNIIUI OSIL SID1IB{3Y IS 210N

IPOD 2350 Wil F|BAI3Y), &} MEIYPOT JA5T T I583) 18 YU SHSED U Qe

£T-NAF ET-AYW ET-HdY

o o ®

Sase) pue s|elajay J3sI

UISIAK S3AIRS 5,USIPIILD S5 - BPISIAAR JO Alung)

Wea) sisheuy BlEQ
J uot d A 113Q pue aneng

" I TITZHY

ET0Z/BL/L




Chapman University
Restorative Justice Program
Restorative Practice and Restorative Discipline

Tamara Al ler, Ph.D. | Jessica John, Esq.
Co-Directors, Mediation Clinic

8/7/2023

Restorative Justice and Process as a Tool

Discipline & Punishment

What is the role of discipline?

What is the role of punishment?

“Where did we ever get the crazy idea that to
make people do better we first have to make them
feel worse?” (Nelson, Lott & Glenn, 2000)

What is the importance of looking beyond
behaviorism?




8/7/2023

Restorative Discipline

What is the role of restorative discipline?

+ Concerned with appropriate consequences

% Repairs and restores behavior respectfully by
focusing on empathy and repairing the harm

<+ Encourages moral development by teaching
necessary social and life skills

< Is an alternative to retributive consequences

Restorative Justice

...15 a process to involve, to the extent possible, those
who have a stake in a specific offense and to collectively
identify and address harms, needs, and obligations, in
order to heal and put things as right as possible.

-- Howard Zehr, 2002

Blamel
Impactl

Reintegrate

Focus: Shared Interests

‘ Community
. Interests




Discipline Approaches

Punitive

Restorative
Misbebavior defined as breaking school rules < it8 by done ta
or letting the school dewn. ome person/group by another.

8/7/2023

Focus bs on what happened and establishing
blame or guilt

. an problem-salving by expressing feelings,
needs, nnd explores haw to asddress fatore bsues,

Adversarial relationship end process. Antharity
Tigure with power decides on penalty.

Dislogue and negotintion with everyone involved
and trencls to coaperation with each ather.

of pada or punish Resti as a means to restore bath parties —
and deter/prevent. stems fram taking responsibility for chalees.
Attention to rules snd adherence to due iy
Process. desired anteome.
Ci grep as ~osten as | 1 condl th opp
and abstract. for learnkbng,
One soch paunded by another. Focus on repair of social
C P by member | C b involved fo Tec
wha is dealing with the situation; those directly Ihose affected are involved and empowered.
affected uninvabved and paowerless.

Accountabdlity defined in terms of recelving
punishment.

<. us understanding impact of sctions, taking
ibility far cholces,

EResting ways to

repair harm.

Paradigm Shift in Discipline Approach

Community and rules are violated

Justice focuses on establishing guilt

People and ralationships are viclated

Justice identifies needs and
obligations

Qencko o dr

Justice directed at offender, victim
ignored

Rules and intent outweigh whether

Acc ility =
Impact, repairing harm

Offender, victim, and community all
have direct roles in justice process

Offender is responsible for harmful

is positive or pairing harm and working
toward positive outcomes
No opf y for or O ity given for amends and
amends expression of remorse
Social Discipline Window
The underlying Lo
premise of é T0 WITH
Restorative Justice T ’
i punitive | restorative
and Practice rests z |
with the belief that ‘g authoritarian authoritative
people will make =
positive changes e —
when those in g il FoR
positionsof E neglectful permissive
authority do things & s
with them rather E irresponsible paternalistic
than to them or for i
them. LOW -— suppert [encouragement, nurture} =» HIGH

~ Wacktel & Costello {2009)




Values & Principles of Restorative
Practices and Discipline
+ Relationships become central to building community

% Address misbehavior/harm in a way that strengthens
relationships

%+ Focus on harm done rather than only on rule-breaking
«+ Give voice to the person harmed

%+ Engage in collaborative problem-solving

% Encourage and empower change and growth

“+ Enhance responsibility

=~ Amstutz & Mubet {2005]

8/7/2023

10

Restorative Practices: Fair Process

Engagement

Explanation

Expectation

11

Restorative Practices

... are based on principles that emphasize the
importance of positive relationships as central to
building community, and involves processes that
restore relationships when harm has occurred.

Informal Formal

Affective Affective Small | Groupor | Formal
Statement Questions Impromptu | Circle Conference

Conferences |

12




Restorative Practices: Affective Statements

«* Telling the other

person how they have
affected you :
‘When you hit me, you | | felt violated when |
4 Makes explicit the made me feel like | you stole my purse,
impact the other’s ‘wasn't safe at school. | like | didn’t have any
actions have had on way to protect myself
i ‘When | heard you 1 felt very
calling me names, it uncomfortable when
< If a rule or norm has made me feel you were teasing my
been violated, the i worthless because | friend and me; | was
other person knows | thought we were also embarrassed by
that is it also the | friends. what you said.
relationship with you
that has been

violated in some way

8/7/2023

13
Restorative Practices: Affective Questions
Conflict Is normal and can be positive when dealt with in a way to
foster learning and to build relationships.
Examples of Affective Questions Examples of Affective Questions
for the person who caused for the person who was harmed:
harm:
*  What did you think when you

+  What happened? realized what happened?
= What were you thinking at *  What impact has this incident

the time? had on you and others?

* What have you thought
about since?
*  Wha has been affected by

* What has been the hardest
thing for you to deal with?
* What do you think needs to

what you've done? happen to make things right?
+ In what ways have they been

affected?
*  What do you think you need

to do to make things right?

14

Restorative Practices: Small
Impromptu Conferences

%+ Used for smaller, negative events

&

Relies on affective statements and affective questions with
the participants together

4 Can be used when there is no clear “victim” or “offender”

< For some of the current “mediations” that we conduct, we
use the small conference approach

15



Restorative Practices: Circles

<% Used as a response to @ wrongdoing or even as a general
practice

+% Used as a pro-active method to deal with potential problems

<+ There Is typically a circle keeper (lead mediator} who asks a
question or makes a statement that people respond to one
at a time, often with a talking piece

“ For some of the current “mediations” that we conduct, we
use the circle approach

8/7/2023

16
KEEFER
()
MEMEBER
OFFENDER .
Peacebuilding il
Circle
(large)
HUMAN .
SERVICES
KEEPER PROBATION
or OFFICER
MEDIATOR,
17
Restorative Practices: Formal Conference
4 Used in more serious Incidents of erime and harm
% Typically facilitated by two (2) keepers/mediators
** Pre-p work is ial
+* Harms-based process
% Agreement
+** Outside agencies or additional resources to educate and
facilitate as those affected need to participate
18



Restorative Justice and Practices in Motion
%+ Crime/harmful event takes place
%+ Offender(s) takes accountability for the offense

% Referral to Probation Department & CURJ Program

8/7/2023

“ Pre-screening

“%* Pre-process work

+* The process: Impromptu Conference, Circle, Formal

Conference

“ Agreement completion and support

“ Closure

19

How are the Victims’ Needs Met?

< Obtain information
Asking questions of the
offender helps the victim
to understand why they
did what they did

< Empowerment

Being part of the decision
making process about
what will happen next, as
well as how to deal with
the aftermath of the
incident, offers solace and
empowerment to the
victim

< Express impact
Telling the person who
caused tham harm
directly, and how their
actions affect{ed) the
victim, expresses the
impact of the situation

“ Restitution

Being able to ask for and
receive restitution is both
a concrete and symbolic
tool that allows the victim
to feel restored

20

How are the Offenders’ Needs Met?

4 Accountability
This is an opportunity to
transform their shame

% Personal
transformation

This is an opportunity to

address and heal the

underlying issues that

contributed to their

offending behavior

< Reintegration

By taking responsibility
and accountability and
righting the wrongs,
offenders are able to
successfully re-enter the
community

21



How are the Communities’ Needs Met?

# Secondary victims
This Is an opportunity to
pay attention to the
concerns of the

< Responsibility
community as victims

This is an opportunity to
build a sense of
community and mutual
accountability & E S
This is an oppartunity to
take on their obligations
for the welfare of its
members

8/7/2023

22

Questions
&
Discussion

23



